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收件人：胡雨涵<huyuhan@cct.cn> ;

Fw：Fw：FW：Re：FW：宝马经销商总经理FinancialCampaign的最终竞标

发件人：杨振<yangzhen@cct.cn>   时间：2019-08-15 22:51

-----原帖 ----- 
 来自：高亚琳<gaoyalin@cct.cn> 

 致：杨振<yangzhen@cct.cn>  
 CC： 

 发送：2019-08-15 15:05 
 主题：Fw：FW：Re：FW：宝马经销商总经理FinancialCampaign的最终竞标

 

来自：“赖春兰，BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>”
 

致： “gaoyalin@cct.cn <gaoyalin@cct.cn>”，“Leilei.Bao@bmw.com <Leilei.Bao@bmw.com>”
发送时间： 2019-08-08 16:14
主题： FW：Re：FW：宝马经销商总经理FinancialCampaign的最终竞标

亲爱的亚林，
此处确认CMS被提名为宝马经销商总经理金融活动的代理商。
请全力支持这个项目。
 
亲爱的雷雷，
您可以在明天从我这边获得采购订单，然后从SF开始签署/盖章流程。
 
谢谢
 
Sissy Lai
旅行管理，间接采购
 
北京市朝阳区
东三环北路霞光里18 号佳程广场乙座 9 层，100027

电话：+86 10 8400 3423
手机：+86 186 1014 3423
电子邮件：sissy.lai @ bmw-brilliance.cn
 
 
从：高亚琳[mailto：gaoyalin@cct.cn] 

 发送时间： 2019年8月5日星期一下午6:00 
 致：赖春兰，BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn> 

 抄：高亚琳<gaoyalin @ cct .cn> 
 主题：回复：FW：宝马经销商总经理金融活动的最终竞标
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亲爱的西茜，
 
根据您的意见，请找附件作为更新报价供您参考。
 
非常感谢。
 
艾琳

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司- 北京 / 上海 / 成都 / 广州
康福国际会展服务有限公司
高亚琳EILEEN GAO 
客户总监
账户主管
电话 /  + 86（10）6595 0568
传真 /  + 86（10）6587 0596
手机 / + 86 138 1064 3293
网址 /http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 

From: "Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
To: "Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>"
Sent: 2019-08-05 14:58
Subject: FW: Final bidding for BMW Dealer General Manager Financial Campaign

Dear Agency,
Thanks for your offer. But Could you please check and update?
As the lead agency, Please negotiate the price with your 3rd party include hotel and setup agency which price is not reasonable as current quote.
 
Please update and send back your final price to me (only) by 18:00 today.
 
Thanks for your cooperation.
 
 
Sissy Lai
Travel Management, Indirect Purchasing
 
北京市朝阳区
东三环北路霞光里18号佳程广场B座9层,100027

Tel.: +86 10 8400 3423
Mobile: +86 186 1014 3423
Email:sissy.lai@bmw-brilliance.cn
 
 
From: Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 

 Sent: Friday, August 02, 2019 11:26 AM
 To: Lai Chunlan, BBT-M-9 <Sissy.Lai@bmw-brilliance.cn>

 Subject: Final bidding for BMW Dealer General Manager Financial Campaign
 Importance: High

 
Dear Agency,
Please forward this E-mail to your responsible project manager in case they didn’t receive this E-mail.
 
Please send your final offer to me (only) for BMW Dealer General Manager Financial Campaign by 17:00pm today. The final offer include:
     Excel quotation with changes highlight
     PDF quotation with signed/stamped
 
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
 
 

mailto:sissy.lai@bmw-brilliance.cn

